

RODOLFO U. DELDUCA

(He/Him)

WEB DEVELOPER

📞 020 4149 2344

✉ usodelduca@gmail.com

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/udelduca/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/udelduca/)
🌐 github.com/Usodelduca

📍 NZ Resident

ABOUT

When I arrived in New Zealand, I had the pleasure of working as an ESOL teacher for three years. As the borders closed, schools had to make drastic decisions, and I ended up losing my position. After much reflection, I came to the conclusion that learning programming would be an excellent idea, and I started taking online courses. My progress really took off when I began the Dev Academy course, and everything clicked into place.

It was many weeks of intense server-side and client-side rendering learning, and incredible discoveries about the world of programming, such as libraries and frameworks.

I learned a lot about myself and how to work under pressure (in pairs or groups). And the journey doesn't end there. I look forward to learning much more in the future.

EXPERIENCE

Dev Academy Aotearoa

Student • Jun – Oct 2023

- Intensive 15-week bootcamp having to work solo, do pair-programming and work in teams
- Learned full-stack web development, including HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, SQLite3, Knex, testing
- Human skills training: Work in groups, planning a project, giving and receiving feedback (using ASK technique), use of Non-violent Communication
- Working with Agile methodologies, having daily stand-ups and different roles for each project
- The last group project called, Crew, is a social app which connects people with similar interests in their own crew (groups) so they can create events catered for that specific audience. I was responsible for taking care of our team's wellbeing as well as creating the main components in the front end

Language Studies International - Auckland

Student Services • Sep 2022 – April 2023

- Weekly orientation for new students
- Organising student's records (Visa details, insurance, accommodation, materials)
- Updating student's data in system
- Help other staff with technology issues (printers, scanners, TVs, Wi-fi, school system)

Rub-a-dub car wash

Car grooming and Customer Services • May 2021 – April 2022

- Greeting customers and put their orders into the system
- Negotiate pick-up times
- Internal grooming and external washing
- Train new staff

RODOLFO U. DELDUCA

(He/Him)

WEB DEVELOPER

☎ 020 4149 2344

✉ usodelduca@gmail.com

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/udelduca/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/udelduca/)
github.com/UsoDelduca

📍 NZ Resident

EXPERIENCE

Language Studies International - Auckland

ESOL Teacher • July 2018 – May 2021

- *Create lesson plans that catered for different learning styles*
- *Incorporated cultural elements into the lessons so students understand the cultural context of the language used in Aotearoa*
- *Participated in personal development sessions and seminars to exchange knowledge and learn different techniques and activities*
- *Created rapport with students to make them feel included and supported even when far from their homeland*

EDUCATION

Web Development Training Scheme, Level 6 Certificate

Dev Academy Aotearoa - Auckland • Jun - Oct 2023

TESOL, level 7 Diploma

ATMCNZ - Auckland • Jul 2018 - May 2019

TESOL Trinity©, level 5 Certificate

EDENZ Colleges - Auckland • Feb - Apr 2018

Bachelor of Mass Communications - Public Relations

State University of Londrina - Brazil • Feb -
Apr 2008 - Dec 2011

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese - Native
- English - Fluent
- Spanish - Intermediate

SKILLS

- Team work;
- Planning;
- Organisation;
- Problem-solving;
- Quick learning.

INTERESTS

- Board games;
- Coffee;
- Sports;
- Music;
- Home-made bread

REFERENCES ON REQUEST